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Event Completion Report

RPS Degree College, Balana, Mahendergarh has organized seminar on “Intellectual Property
Right” under National intellectual Property Awareness Mission (NIPAM) to impart Intellectual
Property awareness to students and staff members of college on 27-12-2021 and 04-01-2022
through Video Conferencing. Intellectual property is a crucial tool to achieve the mission of
"Innovative India". Ms. Prachi Prateeti, Examiners of Patent and Designs, Chemical Division,
IPO, Dwarka, New Delhi and Ms. Varsha, Examiners of Patent and Designs, IPO, New Delhi
were the resource, persons to aware the students and faculty members about Intellectual
Property Right. Dr. Yashpal Sharma, Dean Academic Affairs co-ordinated in conducting the
Intellectual Property Right under NIPAM. Total 361 students have participated in these events.
The list of students has already been sent to IPO office for generation of the certificate. The

report is submitted for your kind consideration, please.

Glimpse of the Events
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Fwd: IPR Awareness Program
1 message

Prachi Prateeti <prachiprateeti.ipo@gov.in>
To: yash.pf@gmail.com .

From: "Prachi Prateeti” <prachiprateeti.ipo@gov.in>
To: “drusharao.ipo® <drusharao.ipo@nic.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 12:38:18 PM
Subject: Fwd: IPR Awareness Program

From: "VARSHA GARG" <varsha2203.ipo@gov.in>
To: atulray@mitsgwalior.in

Cc: "Prachi Prateeti” <prachiprateeti.ipo@gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 9:45:49 AM
Subject: IPR Awareness Program

Dear Sir/Madam,
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Dr. Yashpal Sharma <yash.pf@gmail.com>

Thu, Dec 23, 2021 at 2:12 PM

Our Office has launched the "National intellectual Property Awareness Mission(NIPAM)" under which a special drive has been initiated to
impart IP awareness to students, staff, professionals, faculties to celebrate "Azadi ka Amritotsav". Intellectual property is a crucial tool to
achieve the mission of "Innovative India". We invite your esteemed institution to avail benefit of this unique drive.. Expert resource
persons from our office will take online/offline sessions of 30-40 minutes.

A special mention of oert'rﬁcateis' in name of each participant and participant institute/university will be automatically generated.
For wider coverage of this mission , | would kindly request you to forward this email to as many schools/institutes/ university as possible

in your contact list.

We would like to cover all the departments of your esteemed institution if possible.

Together let us join hands and raise IPR awareness to transform today's ideas into tomorrow's creation.
You can reach us at the contact information given below or in enclosed document.

Document enclosed.

For further queries, kindly contact Ms Varsha-8570937111,

Thanks and Regards

Varsha

Examiner of Patents and Design

Intellectual Property India

Dwarka Sector 14, New Delhi, Delhi 110078

i
Azadiy, pr
AmritMahotsav a8

Thank you and Regards
Prachi Prateeti

Examiner Patents and Designs
Chemical division
IPO,Dwarka,Delhi

Thank you and Regards p
Prachi Prateeti @
Examiner Patents and Designs

Chemical division

IPO,Dwarka,Delhi
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M Gmail Dr. Yashpal Sharma <yash.pf@gmail.com>

IPR Awareness Program
4 messages

VARSHA GARG <varsha2203.ipo@gov.in> .
To: degreecollege@rpsinstitutions.org, yash.pf@gmail.com
Cc: Prachi Prateeti <prachiprateeti.ipo@gov.in>

\ |

Wed, Dec 29, 2021 at 2:48 PM

Dear Sir,
The VC link for IPR Awareness Program under NIPAM hosted by The Patent Office is

https://thepatentomce.webex.com/thepalentofﬁce/j -Php?MTID=m8993e3dfbB54006637056888c569¢21a

Tuesday, Jan 4, 2022 11:00 am | 2 hours | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi
Meeting number: 2513 369 4707

Password: SDhuWm7Nt59 3 6 '
e

Join by video system
Dial 25133694707 @thepatentoffice.webex.com
You can also dial 210.4.202.4 and enter your meeting number.

Thanks and Regards

Varsha

Examiner of Patents and Design

Field: Chemical

Intellectual Property India

Dwarka Sector 14, New Delhi, Delhi 110078
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VARSHA GARG <varsha2203.ipo@gov.in> Wed, Jan 5, 2022 at 11:39 AM

To: yash.pf@gmail.com, degreecolIege@rpsinstitutions.org

Dear Sir
Kindly find the attached Excel format.
FY1

Thanks and Regards

Varsha

Examiner of Patents and Design

Field: Chemical

Intellectual Property India . 1

Dwarka Sector 14, New Delhi, Delhi 110078

From: "VARSHA GARG" <varsha2203.ipo@gov.in>

To: degreecollege@rpsinstitutions.org, “yash pf' <yash.pf@gmail.com>
Cc: "Prachi Prateeti" <prachiprateeti.ipo@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 2:48:34 PM

Subject: IPR Awareness Program

[Quoted text hidden]
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Amrit Mahotsav _

Attendee_Excel (1) (1).xlsx
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M Gmall Dr. Yashpal Sharma <yash pf@gmail. com>

Link for awareness program
1 message

Prachi Prateeti <prachiprateeti.ipo@gov.in>
To: degreecollege@rpsinstitution.org, yash pf <yash.pf@gmail.com>
Cc: "drusharao.ipo” <drusharao.ipo@nic.in>, VARSHA GARG <varsha2203.ipo@gov.in>

Dear Madam/Sir,
The VC link is for IPR Awareness Program under NIPAM

https:l/thepatentoﬁice.webex.com/thepatentofﬁcelj.php?MTID=m37bed873b470b5d4af9b241d2db59999
Monday, Dec 27, 2021 1:10 pm | 2 hours | (UTC+05:30) Chennal, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi

Meeting number: 2519 809 0581

Password: hsEMcyV3Z73

Join by video system
Dial 25198090581 @thepatentoffice. webex.com
You can also dial 210.4.202.4 gnd enter your meeting number.

Join by phone
+65-6703-6949 Singapore Toll
Access code: 251 980 90581

Thank you and Regards
Prachi Prateeti

Examiner Patents and Designs
Chemical division

IPO, Dwarka,Delhi
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Amrit Mahotsav

Mon, Dec 27, 2021 at 10:33 AM
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- _NATIONAL IP AWARENESS MISSION

Government of India
Ministry of Commerce and Industry
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade
Office of the Controller General of Patents, Designs and Trade _Sm_,xm

(CERTIFICATE)
e This is to certify that, DR. YASHPAL SHARMA of RPS DEGREE COLLEGE co-ordinated in L
conducting the Intellectual Property Awareness program under
0 NATIONAL INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AWARENESS MISSION 2%

on December 27,2021

Organized by
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NATIONAL IP AWARENESS MISSION

Government of India
Ministry of Commerce and Industry
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade
Office of the Controller General of Patents, Designs and Trade Marks

(CERTIFICATE)

This is to certify that, MR. MOHIT YADAYV of RPS DEGREE COLLEGE has successfully -
participated in IP Awareness/Training program under
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